ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 5, 2006
1:23 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Ji m El ki ns
Representative Mary Kapsner

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 386

"An Act nmaking uniform throughout the state the deadline for
certain exploration expenditures used as credits against the
production tax on oil and gas produced from a | ease or property
in the state by extending to July 1, 2010, the deadline for
t hose expenditures on |eases or properties located north of 68
degrees, 15 mnutes, North |atitude."

- MOVED CSHB 386( (%G OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO 328
"An Act prohibiting mxing zones in freshwater spawning waters."

- HEARD AND HELD
HOUSE BI LL NO. 464
"An Act relating to the possession of the edible neat of big
garme animal s."
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 386
SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND NORTH SLOPE SEVERANCE TAX CREDI T

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- April 5, 2006



SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) KOHRI NG

01/ 20/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

01/ 20/ 06 (H &G RES, FIN

02/ 23/ 06 (H) 0%G AT 5:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 23/ 06 (H) NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE | NCENTI VE/ GAS TAX
03/ 02/ 06 (H &G AT 5: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 06 (H NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE | NCENTI VE/ GAS TAX
03/ 07/ 06 (H) O&G AT 5:30 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 07/ 06 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 08/ 06 (H Q&G AT 6: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 08/ 06 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 16/ 06 (H &G AT 5: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 16/ 06 (H Moved CSHB 386( Q&G Qut of Conmittee
03/ 16/ 06 (H M NUTE( O&G)

03/ 17/ 06 (H &G RPT CS(0&G) NT 1DP 3NR

03/ 17/ 06 (H) DP: KOHRI NG,

03/ 17/ 06 (H NR. SAMUELS, DAHLSTROM ROKEBERG

03/ 31/ 06 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 31/ 06 (H Heard & Held

03/ 31/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

04/ 05/ 06 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 328

SHORT TI TLE: BAN M XI NG ZONES | N SPAWNI NG AREAS
SPONSCR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) SEATON, OLSON, GATTO LEDOUX

01/ 09/ 06 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 05

01/ 09/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

01/ 09/ 06 (H FSH, RES

01/ 20/ 06 (H) FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

01/ 20/ 06 (H Heard & Held

01/ 20/ 06 (H M NUTE( FSH)

01/ 27/ 06 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

01/ 27/ 06 (H Moved CSHB 328(FSH) Qut of Conmittee
01/ 27/ 06 (H) M NUTE( FSH)

01/ 30/ 06 (H FSH RPT CS(FSH) 3DP 2NR

01/ 30/ 06 (H DP: KAPSNER, SALMON, LEDOUX;

01/ 30/ 06 (H) NR: ELKI NS, THOWAS

04/ 03/ 06 (H RES AT 2: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

04/ 03/ 06 (H <Bi ||l Hearing Postponed to 04/05/ 06>
04/ 05/ 06 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 464
SHORT TITLE. WANTON WASTE OF BI G GAMVE
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) CROFT

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 5, 2006



02/ 13/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 13/ 06 (H) RES, JUD
04/ 05/ 06 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE VI C KOHRI NG

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 386 as sponsor.

SYLVI A KAZ| LNAROW zC
Ekwok, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328.

HENRI CK WESSEL, Environnental O ficer

Gol den Valley Electric

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TION STATEMENT: Testified that HB 328 wll not i npact
thermal m xi ng zones.

FRANCI S NELSON
Kol i ganek, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328.

PAUL SHADURA, Executive Director

Kenai Peninsul a Fi shermen's Associ ation

Kenai Peni nsul a

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328.

STEVE BORELL, Executive Director
Al aska M ners Associ ati on
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 328.

DALE NELSON, Chair

Legi sl ative Liaison Commttee

Al aska Prof essional Design Counci

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of good science.

Rl CHARD HAHN
Sol dot na, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in opposition to changes in HB 328.

ROLAND MAW

United Cook Inlet Drift Association

Kenai WId

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified to the om ssions in HB 328.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 5, 2006



SHAWN DOCHTERMANN
Fi sher man
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

DAN DUNAVAY

Retired Fisheries Biol ogist

DI Iingham Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

ANDREW DEVALPI NE, Director
Coast al Resource Service Area
And Bristol Bay Fishernman

of

of

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

328.

KRI STIN SM TH, Executive Director

Copper River Watershed Project

Cordova, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

THOVAS PEBLER

Sport Fi sher man

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

KATE TROLL

Al aska Conservation Alliance

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

GARVAN BUCARI A
Mat anuska- Susi tna Val | ey
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

MYRL THOMPSON
Susitna Vall ey, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

REPRESENTATI VE ERI C CROFT
Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska

of

of

of

of

of

HB 328.

HB 328.

of the intent

HB 328.

HB 328.

HB 328.

HB 328.

HB 328.

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 464 as sponsor.

JOE KLUPSCH
Al aska Professional Hunters Associ ation

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4-

Apri

of

HB

5, 2006



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of the concept of HB
464.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 1:23:31 PM Represent ati ves
Ranras, Seaton, LeDoux, Sanuels, and Crawford were present at
the call to order. Representatives Gatto and A son arrived as

the neeting was in progress.

HB 386- EXTEND NORTH SLOPE SEVERANCE TAX CREDI T

CO CHAIR SAMJELS announced that the first order of Dbusiness
woul d be HOUSE BILL NO 386, "An Act making uniform throughout
the state the deadline for certain exploration expenditures used
as credits against the production tax on oil and gas produced
from a |lease or property in the state by extending to July 1,
2010, the deadline for those expenditures on |eases or
properties |located north of 68 degrees, 15 mnutes, North
| atitude.”

REPRESENTATI VE VIC KOHRI NG, Al aska State Legislature, presented
HB 386 as Sponsor and said the bill provides tax credits to the

oil and gas industry for drilling work and abandonment of worKk.
The credit will “apply toward a variety of paynents to the State
of Al aska. Such paynents are production taxes, what are called
bonus bids, |ease rental paynents, property taxes, corporate
i ncome taxes.” He said he hopes it wll provide a nmgjor
incentive to invest in Alaska. The bill adjusts the law that is

going to expire in 2007 and extends it to 2010. He said the
| egislature should pass it now so the conpanies can plan
accordingly. He said HB 386 is strongly supported by the
i ndustry, particularly Anadarko Petroleum Corporation and BG
North, who said it is in Al aska because of the credits.

1:26: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG said these credits were addressed in the
committee substitute to HB 488, which mght not be included in
the final bill. It is inmportant that the industry have these
[credits] to offset the taxes of HB 488, he stated.

1:27:31 PM

CO-CHAIR SAMUELS said these were referred to as “the SB 185 tax
credits” in the CS, which came from Representative Kohring.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 5, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE KOHRING said his staff worked on creating the
credits.

CO- CHAIR SAMJELS said he is not going to offer an amendment. If
HB 488 doesn't pass, “then | don’'t have a problem as nmuch with
being able to take these tax credits off of the income property
taxes, because, quite frankly, they're not wused that mnuch.
These are for true explorers.” He said he will be sending a
letter from the House Resources Standing Commttee to the House
Finance Committee to say his commttee has not changed its
position on HB 488 “on not being able to take these credits
agai nst incone and property taxes in the big schene of things.
If you're going a big tax reform bill, but we still thing the
income tax and the property tax should not have this as a credit
against that, but if it is a stand-alone piece of |egislation,
the inplications are far | ess severe.”

1:29: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said these credits under this bill are not
tradable, but they would be under HB 488. If it is only
al | owabl e agai nst production tax, “you’re going to have to wait
until you go into production, so | think it’s reasonable for

this tax but not the other.”
1: 30: 02 PM

CO-CHAIR SAMUELS said it is a different scenario if HB 488 and
SB 305 fail.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report CSHB 386 (0O%G5 out of
conmmttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes and the acconpanying letter. Hearing no
objections, it was so ordered.

The commttee took an at-ease from 1:31:28 PMto 1:32:49 PM

HB 328- BAN M XI NG ZONES I N SPAVWNI NG AREAS

CO CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 328, "An Act prohibiting mxing zones in
freshwat er spawni ng waters."

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the commttee substitute (CS) for HB

328 clarifies that the Departnment of Environnental Conservation
( DEC) makes determnations wth the concurrence of the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 5, 2006



Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR). It is a small change on
Page 2, line 19 fromthe previous version.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt CSHB 328, |abeled 24-
LS1273\C, Bullock, 4/5/06 as a working docunent. Hearing no
obj ections, Version C was before the commttee.

1: 34: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said there are a couple of changes from
the House Special Commttee on Fisheries version of HB 328.
Village Safe Water projects are allowed to have mxing zones
that are approved by a municipal wastewater treatnent facility.
He referred to Page 3, line 7, which includes the definition of
village, which allows for the safe water projects to also renain
in effect if they are |ater invaded by one of the species listed
in the bill. “So they would be then treated the sane as
muni ci pal wastewater treatnment facilities.”

1: 36: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the CS also exenpts the current
nmechani cal or suction dredge placer mne mxing zones until they
come up for reauthorization. At that tinme the mnes wll be
restricted to 500-foot mxing zone that are 500 feet apart. He
said it addresses nining operations that are currently |egal.
He noted that a question canme up about thermal discharges, but
m xi ng zones do not cover those discharges.

1:37:22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the bill goes back to the state's
1995 prohibition of mxing zones in spawning streans for
anadronous or resident fish that create redds. He said there
has been sone confusion about broadcast spawners, which are not
included in the bill. He said there has been consternation
about turbidity mxing zones, and “actually there is nowhere in
statute that allows that.” This bill wll give statutory

gui dance and authority for the small placer mners with regard
to turbidity. The CS provides the requirenents for turbidity,
which will be handled by DEC in concurrence with DNR In the
desi gnat ed special areas, ADF&G wi |l need to concur.

1: 39: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said that the CS defines “area” as the
physical |ocation where spawning occurs, “so other than the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- April 5, 2006



exception for the turbidity mxing zone, which are contained in
section C, we’'re talking about a physical area, not a timng
It also includes |akes, streans, rivers and other flow ng
wat er . ” He said that wunder the constitution, the state nust
| ook out for all Al askans, and the new regulations only deal the
| ong-term productivity of anadronous fish, and do not consider
resident fish—valuable for sport, comercial and subsistence
uses. The species are listed, so not every fish in the state is
included. He said it doesn’t include sticklebacks, for exanple.
He said hundreds and hundreds of people have objected to the
changes pr oposed by t he Depar t ment of Envi ronnent a
Conservation, and this bill serves the people of Al aska and
protects the living resources of the state, “as we are charged
to do.”

1:41: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked about northern pike and if it is
i ntroduced in sone areas.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said they are indigenous in sone areas and
“relied on” by people.

REPRESENTATIVE GATTO said in sone areas they are being
eradi cated, and he asked how the bill will affect those efforts.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the legislation only deals wth
m xi ng zones and has no inpact on catch or eradication.

1:42: 55 PM

SYLVI A KAZI LNAROW ZC said she is from the Bristol Bay area of
Al aska, and she said mxing zones in a spawning area is not a
good i dea. She said waste from mnes would pollute the water.
She spoke of the potential pebble mne, and pollution from the
m ne may affect her conmmunity; it is a very bad idea.

HENRI CK WESSEL, Environnental Oficer, Golden Valley Electric,

said the bill does not apply to thermal mxing zones, and it
will not inpact his conpany.
1:45:45 PM

FRANCIS NELSON said she lives in Koliganek on the Nushagak
Ri ver. She said the 2006 m xing zone regulations don't require
monitoring of all water bodies. The people in her village rely
on freshwater fish, including pike, whitefish, grayling, rainbow

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 5, 2006



trout, and Dolly Varden. She said it is shared with famly.
She said all the inportant habitat has not been identified, and
a permt applicant, like Northern Dynasty, can’'t do studies on
the entire river bottom She said the mne would inpact many
streans, and there is nuch habitat that nust be studied and
docunent ed. The ~current regulations Ilower the level of
prot ections. She noted that on the Nushagak the fish are very
fresh, and won't be if the water is poisoned by tailings.

1: 49: 03 PM

M5. NELSON said her son spoke of a fam ne and asked what would
happen if they no |onger had their Native foods. “He knows that
our way of life is being threatened.” She spoke of a very old
story of being careful of what goes into the river. There would
cone a day when the people of the village woul d be threatened by
soneone trying to destroy the river and its fish. She said the
m xi ng zone regulations were witten to permt open pit mning.
Wio do our |eaders serve, Canadian mning conpanies or Al aska
residents? she asked. She said the bill wll protect her fish.
She said she values land, water, air, wildlife, fish and, above
all, human heal t h.

1:51: 16 PM

PAUL SHADURA, Executive Director, Kenai Peninsula Fishernmen's
Association, said his group supports HB 328. He said he has
been very vocal wth DNR and DEC to cone up with a resolution in
the regulatory process, but the adopted regulations have sone
glaring inequities in the regulations and the nenorandum of

understanding (MOUJ) from January 26, 2006. He said the
enforcenent actions or overview actions for the MO between the
departnments aren't very clear. “W feel that in a legislative

statute format that the departnents would clarify and the
| egislature would be able to identify certain operations and

noneys that would be necessary to overview these programs.” He
said the habitat division in DNR does not have the required
personnel or a plan to put the regulations in place. He

expressed concern that ADF&G s role is limted to “special-use
areas” and is only allowed to comrent.

1:54: 01 PM
STEVE BORELL, Executive Director, Alaska Mners Association,
said he opposes the bill and it targets mning;, it is a blatant

attack on the industry and a significant challenge for villages.
"What is the denonstrated problem that needs to be fixed?" He

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- April 5, 2006



said the new regulations are restrictive and, “nake this statute
a noot point.” It will have najor adverse inpacts on m ners and
rural comunities. The bill’s author inplies that HB 328 w |
have no inpacts beyond the npbst recent past. He does not agree
with that. There are other types of discharges that wll be
affected, he opined. The intent of the CS, on the surface,
won't inpact placer mnes, but that is not the case, he said.
The bill adds criteria that would preclude the use of mxing
zones. “The changes nerely nove the death sentence for placer
mnes three to four years into the future when the current
general permt wll expire.” Current regulations include an
absol ute prohibition of mxing zones in salnon spawni ng areas,
and the CS adds further restrictions for anadronous fish. “By
specifying only one of many water quality criteria in this bil
in this case, turbidity, the bill elimnates any opportunity for
a mxing zone for any other water quality criteria.”

1:57:16 PM

MR. BORELL said turbidity is one of many that nust be addressed
before a mxing zone is issued. It is an indicator for the
other «criteria in current regulations, but the bill only
mentions turbidity. “The mxing zone will not be allowed for

ot her constituents and once the current permt expires, a new
permt is required, and the placer mners that needed one would
be elimnated.” He said the bill expands existing regul ations
by including two illogical limtations to the length of mxing
zones. The first limtation is that a m xing zone would not be
able to extend beyond 500 feet. He said Lynn Kent of DEC said
32 placer mnes have m xi ng zones, and 28 of those would have to
cl ose because their m xing zones are |onger than 500 feet.

1:59: 21 PM

MR. BORELL said that new placer mnes would also be forced to
cl ose. He said the CS includes an illogical and arbitrary
[imtation on the distance between m xing zones. "What new

science would now require that they must be 500 feet apart?" He
asked about suction operation separated by a 200-foot island and
havi ng di scharges flowing “over a mle or nore.”

2: 00: 38 PM

MR. BORELL said the bill doesn't not give any consideration to
| oad m ni ng. The | oad sources are discovered after the placer
gold deposits, |ike at Goodnews Bay. He said he hopes the
Calista Corporation finds |oad sources. This bill contains many

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- April 5, 2006



serious problenms for nunicipalities and villages, he stated.
Most will require continuous discharges in spawni ng areas. The
| oopholes for existing permts “do not provide the |eeway that
they appear to address.” He asked about municipalities that do
not neet the exception provided in the bill, but due to growh,
expand their wastewater facilities where they would need a new
permt for a mxing zone, but no | onger woul d be exenpt.

2:02: 44 PM

MR. BORELL said dozens of villages wthout current discharge
permts will be forced to have a nmixing zone, adn EPA knows t hat
many villages do not neet the current law, but it has not been
politically correct for EPA to cite them He said environnenta
lawsuits will force villages to shut down their sewage systens.
DEC does not know how many villages will need m xing zones, he
said. He said villages wll have to be abandoned.

2:04: 23 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked how many of the placer miners are in the
interior.

MR. BORELL said that’s where placer mning takes pl ace.
2: 05: 04 PM

DALE NELSON, Chair, Legislative Liaison Commttee, Al aska
Prof essi onal Design Council, said the CS elimnates the use of
good science, and there are regulations that pertain to water
quality standards, fish and ganme, and natural resources. He
sai d he supports good science.

2: 06: 40 PM

RICHARD HAHN, Soldotna, said section 46 sounds Ilike the
committee has given control of mxing zones back to DEC, and it
doesn't give himany warm feelings. He said turbidity |evel can
be defined by DEC He noted that a spawning stream is a
continuous fish hatchery, including spawnling, egg incubation,
and rearing, and all states are susceptible to water quality.
In spite of the massive public objections, DEC pronulgate their
regul ati ons. He noted that the C version allows DEC to
adjudicate issues, and it is well-knowmm that DEC and the
Mur kowski admi nistration are severely biased, as is the mning
i ndustry. He suggests that DEC not have any responsibility for
adj udi cation for mxing zone issues.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- April 5, 2006



RCLAND MAW said he was speaking for the United Cook Inlet Drift
Associ ation, which represents 580 famlies, and for Kenai WId,

a corporation for marketing high-quality sal non. H gh-quality
is defined by having special handling and processing as well as
organic, unpolluted sal non. He said Kenai WId and other
regi onal brands have spent mllions of dollars to market these

salmon. The high-quality nessage has worked, and such fish get
hi gher prices--double the price. He asked why snelt were left
off of the |egislation. He listed areas with tens of thousands
of tons of snelt, and thinks the bill mght have an oversight.
He spoke of themas a food source for fish, birds, and people.

2:12: 42 PM

MR MAW said it is quite disturbing that only on refuges wll
ADF&G have any role in mxing zones. He has a huge disagreenent
with that. He said ADF&G has a role in determ nations and
adj udications, and it should be at the sane |evel as DNR He
said there needs to be a definition of “not adversely affect.”
The fish marketed by Kenai WId nust not have pollution or
hornones in them so would on adverse affect be the |oss of the
Eur opean nmarket? he asked. He asked if Kenai WId would have
standing to sue because of the artifacts of pollution.

2:15:53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the list of resident freshwater fish
is currently in state regul ations, and has been used since 1995.
The citation of DEC and its responsibility is wthin the
statutory guidelines and regulations. He said the term nol ogy
of not adversely affecting salnmon is only for the spawning and
rearing of fish, and not it is not referring to marketing.

2:18:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noted that snelts appear to be protected
based on previous DEC testinony.

2:19:35 PM

SHAWN DOCHTERMANN, Fisherman, said he owns a Bristol Bay permt
and he is a board nenber of Alaska Independent Fisheries
Mar keting Associ ation. He thanked the bill sponsors who are
standing up to the irrational plan to allow mning debris to be
dunped into salnon streans, and said it is inportant to “put our
foot down now” He said salnon provides protein for the world,

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- April 5, 2006



and he asked if a mner would be willing to drink water from a
stream with mning waste. He said water tables would have the
potential to be inpacted. He noted that Bristol Bay region
subsi stence, hunting, sport fishing and commercial fishing is
worth nore than dollars. He said if only one tainted sal non
makes it to market, it can weck the statewi de salnon fishery
mar ket forever. He said food is nore inportant than netal. The
Kvichak River already has problens, and he doesn’'t want to see
it conpletely “killed.” He asked the comm ssioner of ADF&G what
Jay Hammond would say about allowing mxing zones in salnon
streans. Salnmon is the true Bristol bay gold. He said HB 328
will protect a way of life.

2:22: 57 PM

DAN DUNAVAY, retired fisheries biologist, said he supports HB
328, and he referred to a Anerican Fisheries Society letter. He
said the bill is designed to prevent problens so they don't need
to be fixed. The recent regulations of DEC attenpt to
circunvent Al aska' s traditional prohibition of m xing zones that
have been in place since 1995. It is tiresome to constantly
fight the admnistration's efforts to undermne the wdely
supported prohibition. There have been huge public outcries in

support of protecting Al aska waters, he stated. He said he
believes that the issue of fish colonizing previously non-
exi stent waterways, such as ditches, are well accomobdated
within the bill. He said he is concerned that the regulations
are too liberal for |akes, which allow 10 percent of the |ake
surface to be used as a nixing zone. That could be very

harm ess or very detrinental depending on what that 10 percent
covers, and he pointed out that sockeye, Al aska's nost val uable
sal non, spawn in |lakes. He said consultation with DNR and ADF&G
should be required, and that DEC is understaffed. He said he
supports the species list in the current bill.

2:27: 10 PM

ANDREW DEVALPI NE, Director, Coastal Resource Service Area (CSRA)
and Bristol Bay Fisherman, said he personally supports the
intentions and efforts behind HB 328. The board of the CSRA
whi ch constitutes four watersheds, also supports it.

2:28: 14 PM
KRI STIN SM TH, Executive Director, Copper River Watershed

Project, said her group, which pronotes sustainable economc
devel opnent, supports HB 328. She said the region relies on

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 13- April 5, 2006



salnon for subsistence, comercial and sport fishing, which

generate a total of $20 million annually. She said to look to
Oregon and Washington to see what happens wth increnental
encroachnents on salnon habitat. She said fish are a public

resource that nust be managed for a public benefit, and it only
benefits the few to allow m xing zones. M xi ng zones should be
banned from all spawning areas at all tinmes of the year.
Spawni ng waters are a continuous rearing zone. She noted that
hydrocarbons break down into several forns and long term
residual poly-cyclic aromatic hydrocarbons are the nost deadly
and the longest |asting. They cause reproduction malfunctions
in fish, so it is critical that the state nanage waters for al
forms of pollution. She said spawning beds are an area, not a
point in tine. She said there has been w despread public
opposition to the change in mXxing zones. She spoke of the
perception of Alaska wild salnon, and not to harmthat.

2:32:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for DEC to look at the fiscal note
for the CS, which does not invalidate permits, but requires the
change when the permt is due.

2:34: 04 PM

THOVAS PEBLER said he sport fishes and he supports HB 328. He
poi nted out that Alaska's fisheries are the finest in the world,
and they should not be conprom sed for sake of waste discharge.
The reason salnmon are invaluable is because of the laws and
| abor that has gone into maintaining their quality. To allow
addi ti onal mxing zones wll def eat the original I aw.
“Mtigation and exenptions on the prohibition of m xing zones in
fish spawning habitat should be rejected absolutely. It is not
possible to adequately conpensate for invaluable renewable
resources.” He said other species are inportant and integral to
the aquatic ecosystem plants, aninmals, fungus, and bacteria are
needed by fish. He noted that is would be futile to allow
m xing zones during periods between spawning; egg, fry, and
snolt, anadronobus or not woul d be susceptible. One spill could
Wi pe out an entire generation or do further damage. He said
there is a lack of funding and staff to nonitor m xi ng zones.

2:36: 39 PM
KATE TROLL, Executive Director, Al aska Conservation Alliance,

presented a letter from Carl Rosier J[original punctuation
provi ded] :

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- April 5, 2006



Since ny arrival in Alaska in 1955, ny professional
life has been devoted to the protection of Al aska s
fish and ganme resources. | spent 30 years working for
the Departnment of Fish and Gane (ADF&S) and served as
the ADF&G Conm ssi oner during Governor Hi ckel ' s
adm ni strati on. | have been an active nenber of the
Territorial Sportsmen and the Qutdoor Council and sat
on their boards.

After a life tinme of working to provide our fish with
healthy habitat and water quality, it is truly
di sconcerting to wtness the backsliding of our
hi storically strong fisheries managenent and
protective regulations and wtness Alaska’s world
renowned fisheries placed at risk.

At statehood, Al aska “took on” the managenent of the
state’s fisheries. At the time, salnon runs were
badly abused. Alaska’ s strong constitutional nmandate,
the inplenmentation of ti ght managenent prograns and

the essentially intact habitat - all contributed to
the return of healthy runs. Sonme systens took |onger
than others to recover; sone of the last ones to

recover were those whose habitat had been conprom sed.

In those early years of statehood and continuing into
future decades, Alaska's fisheries managers clearly
understood the critical role that habitat and water
quality play in the maintenance of healthy fish runs.
It was clear to them that the answer to pollution was
not dilution. Al around us, we were wtnessing the
coastw de |oss of habitat. The Geat Lakes are a
| oom ng exanple of how dilution is not the answer to
pol lution. People couldn’'t eat the fish, they couldn’t
swwmin the |akes. Rather, the G eat Lakes have |eft

a legacy of pollution and a <clean-up bill for our
generation and probably for several generations to
cone.

It is disheartening that, in Al aska, we seem hell

bent on doing the sane thing by creating these m xing
zones that place our fisheries resources at risk.
True, the demise of this little creek and that little
creek is not going to make nuch difference but, as the
state grows, we will see the pollution of these little

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- April 5, 2006



systens causing a cumulative effect on habitat |oss
and total production.

Si nce 1995, state regul ati ons have explicitly
prohi bited m xing zones in freshwater areas where fish
spawn. This regulation was specifically adopted to
protect Alaska’s fisheries and support Alaska's
constitutional nmandate to protect and conserve fish
and ganme resources in a sustainable manner. It has
been a hallnmark of Alaska' s strong conmtnment to our
fisheries resources and it distinguishes Alaska' s
resource nmanagenent fromthose of other states.

Unfortunately, t he Depart ment of Envi ronnent a
Conservation’s newy adopted regulations seriously
weaken this strict prohibition by permtting the
Departnent of Natural Resources(DNR) and, in sone
limted cases, the ADF&G to “determ ne spawni ng areas
both tenporally and spatially.”

It is baffling to me that Alaska’ s resource mnanagers
shoul d now consider allowng mxing zones in spawni ng
areas when we know the history of what has happened
along the entire Pacific Coast with this kind of
m suse of water resources. Wiy get on this slippery
sl ope when we have a systemthat has worked?

During all ny years wth the Departnent of Fish and
Ganme, this would never have been allowed to occur.
True, there have been exceptions nmade under very
controlled conditions and that’'s acceptable; there’s
nothing wong wth sone exceptions along the way.
However, m xing zones were to be the exception and not
the rule.

It is especially short-sighted and dangerous to rel ax
the state restrictions, when the Habitat D vision has
been nmoved from ADF&G to DNR Wth this nove, t he
habitat authority and permt responsibility no |onger
reside with the ADF&G There is no loyalty to fish per
se in the DNR The loyalty to that resource is wth
Fish and Gane; and the fish and those conmercial,
sports and subsistence wusers who rely on healthy
fisheries resources lost big time when that nove
occurr ed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 16- April 5, 2006



| have always been a supporter of the regulatory
process. | was proud of the strict prohibition on
m xi ng zones in spawning areas which were adopted in
regulation during nmy tenure with the Adm nistration.
However, the newly adopted DEC regulations clearly fly
in the face of fisheries’ and habitat protection and
do not reflect Alaska s constitutional nandate. Thi s
is why | urge the Alaska legislature to pass House
Bill 328.

2:41: 49 PM

GARVAN BUCARI A said he supports HB 328 and is concerned about
the effluent from placer and hardrock m ning. He said the
proposed Pebble mne with sulfide-bearing nmetals will be toxic
to fish. He said he is concerned about the contam nation of
fish habitat. He has worked in the hydro section of the Federa
Energy Regul atory Conm ssion and spoke about a review of mercury
contam nation that resulted from the renoval of oxidized earth
and the felling of trees. In many waters of the nation there
are problenms with the consunption of fish. He said he has had
involvenent with acid mne drainage, and he spoke of the
opportunity for biological magnification. He said the Anchorage
Daily News spoke of nethyl nercury and how ultraviolet |ight can
render it nontoxic. He said if water is clear—aithout
turbidity--sunlight penetrates and hel ps render netal s nontoxic.

2:46: 17 PM

MR. BUCARI A spoke of the need to protect upwelling areas for
sal non. He recommended a book called the Life of a Stream
whi ch di scusses restoration. He said chlorine from sw nm ng

pools kills everything for hundreds of yards downstream
2:48: 17 PM

MYRL THOWPSON, Susitna Valley, said a mning conpany in the
Philippines polluted a river, bay, and coral reef, and that
Canadi an conpani es have a bad record. M xi ng zone wastes flow
downstream and affect estuaries, which are critical to sal non.
He said the coal bed nethane industry wants to take advantage of
m xi ng zones by discharging polluted water. He spoke of a study
by Trout Unlimted, which showed that such discharges have w ped
out nmacro-invertebrates and the trout dropped down to nothing

He noted that the cyanide heat mning at Donley Creek wll
create a lot of runoff into the rivers. *“The sound science that
one of the speakers spoke of earlier, you re not hearing it,” he

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- April 5, 2006



said. Al fisheries biologists “have said that this is a very,
very bad deal.” He said that WIm Subra, a nationally-
recogni zed oil and gas waste expert, said that [allow ng m xing
zones] is the worst thing Alaska could to do to its waters.
2:52:11 PM

[ HB 328 was hel d over. ]

HB 464- WANTON WASTE OF BI G GAME

CO CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 464, "An Act relating to the possession of the
edi bl e nmeat of big gane animals."

REPRESENTATI VE ERI C CROFT, Al aska State Legislature, Sponsor of
HB 464, said he grew up hunting and |learned to salvage as much
of the aninmal as possible. He said nost hunters do that, but
some trophy hunters don't use the neat. There are laws wth
strict penalties to deal wth that, but hunting is renote
activity, and it is difficult to catch soneone who is wasting

nmeat . He said there is not enough enforcenent as well. It is
difficult in the Kotzebue area, and it has created a |ot of
tension, and the bill cane fromhis visits to these areas.
2:55:51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT suggesting using the antlers to enforce
good neat salvage practices, by confiscating the trophy if an
insufficient anpunt of nmeat comes out of the field. If it is
done right, it will be nuch easier to enforce. Instead of having
a trooper in every other field, one only needs to check when
hunters conme in from the field. The current wanton waste |aws

have a conplicated series of proof s. Excuses like
transportation problens and predators are difficult to prove.
But it would be sinple to establish certain standard: if a

hunter doesn't have half the neat, he or she can't have the
horns. He said it would be difficult to wite a rule that would
apply from Ketchikan to Kotzebue. He has provided varying
degrees of specificity, fromrequiring a set amount of neat to
all owi ng the Al aska Board of Game to set sal vage requirenents.

2:58: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT said he wants the board to nake regul ations
where appropri ate. He said without the required neat, no one

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- April 5, 2006



will need to hear any excuses. He said he has hunted all his
life and only once did a grizzly bear get part of an elk.

2:59: 03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT spoke of four hunters comng into Kivalina
with 5 antlers from caribou and noose, and they had two nedium

si zed gane bags of neat. Villagers stopped them The hunters
obviously didn't eat it on the way down, and the villagers were
mad. There was alnost a fight. He said it happens over and

over in the Kotzebue area and el sewhere. He said he would Iike
a concept of developing a concept of using the desire for the
trophy as a tool for |ess wanton waste.

3:00: 25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if hunters have to go to a trooper
and show the horn or antlers and the neat.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT said no; but the Board of Ganme can figure
out how it will be done. The concept is to keep the antlers and
the neat wuntil arriving home to process the neat. He said
enforcenent could catch them at the airport or anywhere hunters
were in transport.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said there is a limt of troopers, so how
woul d the hunters get caught?

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT said there are nany ways, but one solution

woul d be to have a trooper in the Kotzebue airport. Currently,
a trooper would have to fly to the kill site; it would be a
crimnal burden of proof. For true wanton waste, the state can
take a person's plane, he said. The bill will not weaken the
protections, but the tinmes when it can't be proved, the hunter
will not get the horns. He said it is a no-fault deal. Maybe a
grizzly did get it, but the person will |ose the trophy, and
will not be thrown in jail.

3:03: 59 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS agreed with the concept. He said currently a
hunter nust sal vage the neat and asked how the |aw works now if
a bear takes the neat. He said he has seen hunters that didn't
get picked up in Kodiak for five days due to weather and the
meat was spoil ed. He asked if the hunters would have to bring
in the spoiled neat.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- April 5, 2006



3:06: 13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT said if the neat was bagged and a bear took
it, that would be a defense to the wanton waste statute. He
said exceptions can nake a rule unfair. He said the Board of
Gane is struggling with the regulation of transporters, and this
woul d be a nore market-based approach—a conservative approach.
“I"'m not going to over-regulate you, but if you bring hunters
out without...we are going to take their horns and we’re going
to put a list of transporters and who's horn we’ ve seized...”
He said transporters are carrying nore than is allowed, “and you
could either mandate the nunber of clients they could have or
you could sinmply say ‘you better check on your clients because
they’re going to be really mad if you leave them in the field

too long and they | ose their trophy’ ”.
3:07:31 PM

JOE KLUPSCH, Al aska Professional Hunters Association, said, in
concept, he would support any regulation or action by the Board
of Ganme to deal wth wanton waste. The Big Gane Commerci al
Service Board has discussed reporting requirenents and the
anount of neat renoved from the field. The board has had
testimony from Kot zebue and other areas. He is curious about
the public safety enforcenent position on the bill. He said
there are current regulations that allow a trooper in the field
to cite a hunter for wanton waste, but there aren’t enough

t roopers. Want on waste has extenuating circunstances, but too
often there is sinply an excuse to |eave neat. A trooper nmust
get to the site in tine because ravens and bears work fast, he
sai d. Hs only potential reservation is that a person wthout
meat is presuned qguilty. He said he would |ike the board to
address it and doesn't like the legislature dictating to the
boar d. He said everyone wants to elimnate deliberate wanton

waste, which is a big problem He said his board is working on
bringing transporters into the issue.

[ HB 464 was hel d over]
ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Comm ttee neeting was adjourned at 3:16 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- April 5, 2006



